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From: 

To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

Date: 

Roger 

Bauer lohn D <TSA OCC> 

Wheaton Kelly <ISA OCC>; Kent Linda <TSA OCC>; Lewjs Tonya <TSA OCC> 

Itami Brian; Prosnitz Susan <TSA OCC> 

RE: Indicator verbiage change 
Thursday, July 25, 2013 4:07:00 PM 

-----Original Message-----
From: Wheaton, Kelly <TSA OCC> 
Sent: Thursday, July 25, 2013 4:06PM 
To: Bauer, John D <TSA OCC>; Kent, Linda <TSA OCC>; Lewis, Tonya <TSA OCC> 
Cc: ltami, Brian; Prosnitz, Susan <TSA OCC> 
Subject: RE: Indicator verbiage change 

Great, thanks. I'd like to see it when you are done. 

Kelly D. Wheaton 
Deputy Chief Counsel, Enforcement 
571 227J(b)(6) 1 

-----Original Message-----
From: Bauer, John D <TSA OCC> 
Sent: Thursday, July 25, 2013 4:06 PM 
To: Wheaton, Kelly <TSA OCC>; Kent, Linda <TSA OCC>; Lewis, Tonya <TSA OCC> 
Cc: ltami, Brian; Prosnitz, Susan <TSA OCC> 
Subject: RE: Indicator verbiage change 

I just got it from Tonya yesterday 

-----Original Message-----
From: Wheaton, Kelly <TSA OCC> 
Sent: Thursday, July 25, 2013 4:05PM 
To: Kent, Linda <TSA OCC>; Lewis, Tonya <TSA OCC> 
Cc: Bauer, John D <TSA OCC>; ltami, Brian; Prosnitz, Susan <TSA OCC> 
Subject: FW: Indicator verbiage change 

Linda, Tonya, 

Sarah writes below that the BDO SOP has gone into formal coordination. Have you seen it yet? 

Kelly D. Wheaton 
Deputy Chief Counsel, Enforcement 
571 227J(b)(6) 1 

-----Original Message----­
From: Tauber, Sarah 
Sent: Thursday, July 25, 2013 7:58AM 
To: Wheaton, Kelly <TSA OCC> 
Cc: Prosnitz, Susan <TSA OCC>; Silata, Michael; Brooks, Alvin; Bauer, John D <TSA OCC>; ltami, Brian; 
Hamilton, Nathan; Koogle, Bryan 
Subject: Re: Indicator verbiage change 
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Kelly, 

You have an idea on timing for the indicator language? We are trying to figure out whether we should hold the 
release of the referral form reference guide (if you anticipate language early next week) or if it will be longer. ff it is 
the former, we will release the guide and then change the pertinent language when we can. 

Also: FYSA our SOP revision went into agency-wide circulation yesterday. OCC received a copy through the 
nonnal routing. 

------Original Message------
From: Wheaton, Kelly <TSA OCC> 
To: Tauber, Sarah 
Cc: Susan <TSA OSPlE> Prosnitz 
Cc: Michael Silata 
Cc: Alvin Brooks 
Cc: Bauer, John D <TSA OCC> 
Cc: Itami, Brian 
Subject: RE: Indicator verbiage change 
Sent: Jul 23, 2013 8:04 AM 

Sarah, 

As we discussed yesterday afternoon, OCC needs to receive DHS OGC's feedback on the language. Once we 
have that in hand, I will be in a better place to think through next steps. 

Kelly D. Wheaton 
Deputy Chief Counsel, Enforcement 
57 1 227~ 

-----Original Message----­
From: Tauber, Sarah 
Sent: Monday, July 22,20 13 6:25AM 
To: Wheaton, Kelly <TSA OCC> 
Cc: Prosnitz, Susan <TSA OCC>; Silata, Michael; Brooks, Alvin 
Subject: Indicator verbiage change 

Kelly, 

I saw I missed your call on Friday but I am around all of today. We are standing by awaiting OCC approved 
language to move forward on the two indicator verbiage change. I saw that Francine sent the language to OGC and 
I received your message that you understood that the current language, 

(b)(5) 

We have our training documents discussing the change and the referral sheet guide (which John Bauer just 
reviewed), queued up so the second we get it from you all and finalized, we will start prepping communications and 
aides for the field. 

Thanks 

Sarah M. Tauber 
Behavior Detection and Analysis, Branch Manager Transportation Security Administration 
P:571227~ 
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From: 

To: 
Subj ect: 

Date: 

Sarah, 

t hanks 

Bauer lobo D <TSA OCC> 

Tauber Sarah 

RE: New language for 2 Indicators 

Tuesday, November 19, 2013 9:02:00 AM 

From: Tauber, Sarah 
Sent: Tuesday, November 19, 2013 6:08AM 
To: Bauer, j ohn D <TSA OCC> 
Subject: Fw: New language for 2 Indicators 
Importance: High 

John, 

I am still out so cannot get you t he scanned memo. Here is the emai l that went out to the f ie ld. 

From: SPOT 
Sent: Friday, November 15, 2013 02:36 PM 
To: SPOT TSMs 
Subject: New language for 2 Indicators 

Al l, 

Please be aware t hat the language of 2 indicators have changed, effective immediately. The 

ind icators have been updated in PM IS as well as the Referral Report. The Behavioral Indicator 

Reference Guide is being updated to reflect these changes. Please visit the BDO Toolbox on the BDA 

iSh are to access the newest version of the Referral Report. Also, always remember not to save any 

referral information on the shared document. Instead, please save t he fi le to your desktop. As 

always, contact us with any questions. 

BDO Toolbox: https://t eam.ishare.tsa.dhs.gov/sites/OpsNet/BDA/BDOTooiBox/default.aspx? 

PageView=Shared 

PMIS: https://t saweb.tsa.dhs.goy/pmis/Disclaimer.asp 

Regards, 

Behavior Detecti on and Analysis Program 
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From: 

To: 
Subject: 

Date: 

Thanks, will do. 

Bauer lobo D <TSA OCC> 

Tauber Sarah: Harvey Melaoje 

RE: New language for 2 Indicators 

Tuesday, November 19, 2013 11 :17:00 AM 

From: Tauber, Sarah 
Sent: Tuesday, November 19, 2013 11:13 AM 
To: Bauer, John D <TSA OCC>; Harvey, Melanie 
Subject: Re: New language for 2 Indicators 

John, 

If you ask for permission by clicking the appropriate button we will give it to you. 

Thanks 

From: Bauer, John D <TSA OCC> 
Sent: Tuesday, November 19, 2013 11 :06 AM 
To: Harvey, Melanie 
Cc: Tauber, Sarah 
Subject: RE: New language for 2 Indicators 

Melanie, 

I received t his from Sarah t his morning; looks like we are all set, thank you. 

I know Sarah is out today, but wou ld it be possible for me to get access t o the below links? I have 

access to some OSO sites, but apparent ly not t his one. 

Thanks, 

John B. 

From: Tauber, Sarah 
Sent: Tuesday, November 19, 2013 6:08AM 
To: Bauer, John D <TSA OCC> 
Subject: Fw: New language for 2 Indicators 
Importance: High 

John, 

I am still out so cannot get you t he scanned memo. Here is the email t hat went out to t he f ield. 

From: SPOT 
Sent: Friday, November 15, 2013 02:36 PM 
To: SPOT TSMs 
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Subject: New language for 2 Indicators 

Al l, 

Please be aware that t he language of 2 ind icators have changed, effective immediat ely. The 

ind icators have been updated in PM IS as well as the Referral Report. The Behavioral Indicator 

Reference Guide is being updated to reflect these changes. Please visit the BOO Toolbox on the BOA 

iSh are to access the newest version of the Referral Report. Also, always remember not to save any 

referral informat ion on the shared document. Instead, please save t he file t o your desktop. As 

always, contact us with any questions. 

BOO Toolbox: https://team jshare.tsa.dhs.gov/sites/OpsNet/BOA/BOOTooiBox/defau lt.aspx? 

PageView=Shared 

PMIS: https://tsaweb.tsa .dhs.gov/pmis/Oisclaimer.asp 

Regards, 

Behavior Detection and Analysis Program 
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From: 

To: 
Subj ect: 

Date: 

Bauer lobo D <TSA OCC> 

Tauber Sarah: Harvey Melaoje 

RE: New language for 2 Indicators 

Tuesday, November 19, 2013 11 :28:00 AM 

Just received access, t hanks 

From: Tauber, Sarah 
Sent: Tuesday, November 19, 2013 11:13 AM 
To: Bauer, John D <TSA OCC>; Harvey, Melanie 
Subject : Re: New language for 2 Indicators 

John, 

If you ask for permission by clicking the appropriate button we will give it to you. 

Thanks 

From: Bauer, J ohn D <TSA OCC> 
Sent: Tuesday, November 19, 2013 11 :06 AM 
To: Harvey, Melanie 
Cc: Tauber, Sarah 
Subject: RE: New language for 2 Indicators 

Melanie, 

I received t his f rom Sarah t his morning; looks like we are all set, thank you. 

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
Importance : High 

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

Kerner. Francine 

Bauer lohn D <TSA OCC> 

Wheaton Kelly <TSA OCC> 

Re: New language for 2 Indicators 

Tuesday, November 19, 2013 12:24:02 PM 

Thank you for fol lowing up. I have forwa rded to Joe Maher. 

From: Bauer, j ohn D <TSA OCC> 
Sent: Tuesday, November 19, 2013 11 :29 AM 
To: Kerner, Francine 
Cc: Wheaton, Kelly <TSA OCC> 
Subject: FW: New language for 2 Indicators 

Francine, 

The changes to the two indicators went to t he f ield and became effect ive Friday, November 15. 
have access t o t he BOO/BOA ishare sit e and just conf irmed t hey are on-line. 

John B. 

From: Tauber, Sarah 
Sent: Tuesday, November 19, 2013 6:08AM 
To: Bauer, j ohn D <TSA OCC> 
Subject: Fw: New language for 2 Indicators 
Importance: High 

John, 

I am stil l out so cannot get you t he scanned memo. Here is the email t hat went out to t he f ield. 

From: SPOT 
Sent: Friday, November 15, 2013 02:36 PM 
To: SPOT TSMs 
Subject: New language for 2 Indicators 

Al l, 

Please be aware that the language of 2 ind icators have changed, effective immediately. The 

ind icators have been updated in PM IS as well as the Referral Report. The Behavioral Indicator 

Reference Guide is being updated to reflect these changes. Please visit the BOO Toolbox on the BOA 

iSh are to access the newest version of the Referral Report. Also, always remember not to save any 

referra l information on the shared document. Instead, please save the fi le to your desktop. As 

always, contact us with any questions. 

BOO Toolbox: https://team.ishare.tsa.dhs.gov/sites/OpsNet/BOA/BOOTooiBox/default.aspx? 

PageView=Shared 
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PM IS: https:/ /tsaweb.tsa.dhs.gov/pmis/Disclaimer.asp 

Regards, 

Behavior Detection and Analysis Program 




